



Regulation is a maze. We can show you the way!

Whitney E. Snyder
717.703.0807
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Erich W. Struble
717.703.0812
ewstruble@hmslegal.com

501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302, Harrisburg, PA 17110 Phone: 717.236.1300 Fax: 717.236.4841 www.hmslegal.com

February 14, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire
Jacob Guthrie, Esquire
Ryan Morden, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCAPikeBRC2024@paoca.org

Re: Pike County Light & Power Company – Electric Division; Docket No. R-2024-3052359; **PCLP ELECTRIC’S RESPONSES TO OCA INTERROGATORIES SET 1**

Dear Counsel:

You have each been provided with a link to access Pike County Light & Power Company’s responses to data requests. Responses to OCA Set 1 have now been posted.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder

Whitney E. Snyder
Erich W. Struble

Counsel for Pike County Light & Power Company

WES/das/jld
Enclosures

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta (via efilings of letter and certificate of service)
Per Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party).

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire
Jacob Guthrie, Esquire
Ryan Morden, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCAPIkeBRC2024@paoca.org

Carrie Wright, Esquire
Michael A. Podskoch, Jr., Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
carwright@pa.gov
mpodskoch@pa.gov

OCA Consultants

Jennifer Rogers,
jrogers@exeterassociates.com
Maureen Reno,
mreno@reno-energy.com
Karl Pavlovic,
kpavlovic@pcmgregcon.com

Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire
Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
relyttle@pa.gov
sgray@pa.gov

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder
Whitney E. Snyder
Erich W. Struble

DATED: February 14, 2025